S OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

5 e F STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SR P.0. BOX 1980 - HOBBS
82240
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

January 11, 1978

. Cortez Corporation
P. 0. Box 6646
Odessa, Texas 79760

Gentlemen:

To date an answer to the letter sent to you on July 26, 1977,
about a final plugging report for the State 26 Well No. 1
located in Unit G of Section 26, T-13-S, R-33-E, has not been
received.

I am enclosing pictures of the location showing the condition
of the well site which has not been cleaned up.

If the location is not cleaned up and Form C-103 covering the
final plugging filed by February 15, 1978, this will be turned
over to our legal section with a recommendation that legal
action be taken.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

JS/mc

encl.

cc-Ms. Lynn Teschendorf, attorney
Cil1 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



